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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1:
In previous years there has been an aboriginal set-aside for Network Support Services for Transport
Canada.

Will there be an RFP issued for an Aboriginal Set-aside to provide these services also?

Answer 1:

This requirement is not destined primarily for Aboriginal populations, rather it supports the IT
requirements of Transport Canada including Internal Services requirements. Transport Canada is a
strong supporter of the Procurement Strategy for Aboriginal Business and encourages all qualifying
aboriginal businesses to submit a proposal for consideration. Canada does not anticipate issuing
separate solicitations set-aside for aboriginal business for this requirement.

Question 2:

In regards to the subject solicitation, is there an incumbent performing or incumbent company providing
similar or related work/services currently or in the past? If so, could you provide the name of the
incumbent company and the duration and value of the contract(s)?

Answer 2:
Yes there are 3 incumbent companies as follows:

Name of Contractor: Ibiska
Contract Period: August 31, 2015 to August 30, 2018
Maximum Contract Value per year: $1,3M (applicable taxes included)

Name of Contractor: Nisha
Contract Period: August 31, 2015 to August 30, 2018
Maximum Contract Value per year: $1,3M (applicable taxes included)

Name of Contractor: Promaxis
Contract Period: August 31, 2015 to August 30, 2018
Maximum Contract Value per year: $1,3M (applicable taxes included)

Question 3:

With regards to The Bidder Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1 (includes sub-criteria
MTC1.1/1.2/1.3/1.4/1.5): Bidders are required to present 3 projects/contracts where they provided all 3
levels of resources (Network Support Specialist L1, L2, and L3) in each of the 3 contracts. This is very
difficult to achieve and will eliminate a great number of highly experienced bidders. We note that many
contracts are for 1 or 2 of the resource levels (typically level 1 and 2 OR level 2 and 3). It is rare that the
contract will include all 3 levels. We also note that even if a contract does include 3 levels, the client may
elect to only request levels 1 and 2 from a particular vendor and request level 3 resources from another
vendor based on rates. This common practice would then eliminate a very relevant contract from
presentation for this RFP.

In order to allow experienced and qualified vendors to submit a compliant bid we request that MTC1 (1.1)

criterion be amended to provide some flexibility to vendors with multiple network support contracts. We
suggest the wording of MTC1 (1.1) be changed to read: “.... Where they have provided all 3 levels of the

Page 1 of -de 6
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B.12 Network Support Specialist of the TBIPS resource category among all 3 contracts demonstrated,;
and where each of the 3 contracts demonstrates the provision of a minimum of 6 resources in one (1) or
more of the 3 category levels.” Example of this could be:

- Contract 1 - provided 8 resources in level 1
- Contract 2 — provided 7 resources in level 1 and 2 combined
- Contract 3 — provided 6 resources in level 2 and 3 combined

Answer 3:
MTC1.1, MTC1.3, MTC1.4, and MTCL1.5 have been revised to reflect the Crown’s requirement. See RFP
Revisions 1. and 2. of this amendment.

Question 4:
With regards to The Bidder Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1.3, 1.4 and 1.5: We request that the
criteria be amended to read:

“At least one of the 3 contracts submitted in response to MTC1 must demonstrate that the bidder
provided a minimum of 2 resources to its client as Network Support Specialist Resources Level x (level 1
for MTC1.3) (Level 2 for MTC1.4), (Level 3 for MTCL.5)...... etc ...

Answer 4:
MTC1.3, MTC1.4, and MTC1.5 have been revised to reflect the Crown’s requirement. See RFP
Revisions 1. and 2. of this amendment.

Question 5:
With regards to The Resources Rated Criteria RTC11, RTC22 and RTC34: In order to score full points,
each of the 6 proposed resources should hold 3 current certifications as specified in the criteria.

- 5a) Would the Crown consider relevant certifications additional to the ones listed, such as ITIL for
example, or other MS technical certifications?

- 5b) Given the cost associated with pursuing and maintaining technical certifications, many
resources in Operations Support roles, do not maintain their certifications year after year or only
maintain 1 or 2 certifications and take courses instead in areas that are immediately relevant to
their work. Would the Crown consider completed courses in a technology area relevant to the
SOW, to count as 0.5 point with resources being able to achieve full points with the combination
of certification and courses, or only courses? [Example 1: a resource may have an MCP
certification (1 point) and additionally have completed 4 courses (0.5x4 = 2 points) on SOW
relevant topics, for a total of 3 points] [Example 2: A resource has taken 8 courses in relevant
areas (6x0.5=3 points max).

- 5c¢) As indicated above, many resources do not maintain a certification year after year but focus
instead on taking relevant courses. Would the Crown accept certifications previously achieved,
although no longer current, to score 1 point?

- 5d) Can you please confirm that a candidate with 3 different types of MCP certifications will score
3 points?
Answer 5:
5a) No, only the listed certifications are acceptable for these criteria.

5b) No, only the listed certifications are acceptable for these criteria.
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5¢) Yes, certifications previously achieved are acceptable. Points scale remain the same as for the
valid certifications i.e. 1 point per certification maximum 3 points per proposed resource.

5d) Yes, that is correct.

Question 6:

MTC1, The Bidder's project experience states: The three projects must be for services provided for a
Government organization client. Would the Crown confirm that “Government organization” includes
Provincial, Municipal and Crown Corporations as well as Federal? If not, please define “Government
organization”.

Answer 6:
Yes, “Government organization” includes Provincial, Municipal and Crown Corporations as well as
Federal.

Question 7:

For MTC1, would the crown accept three (3) IM/IT projects (contracts) in which 2 of the 3 required
resource categories were provided, as long as all 3 required resource categories are provided across the
3 projects (contracts)?

Answer 7:
MTC1 has been revised to reflect the Crown’s requirement. See RFP Revisions 1. and 2. of this
amendment.

Question 8:

Concerning solicitation number T8086-172044/A, “LAN Desktop Support Services”, is there / are there
currently incumbent(s) providing these same or similar services? If yes, will Canada please identify the
name(s) of the incumbent organization(s) and the date since when each incumbent has been providing
these services?

Answer 8:
See Answer 2.

Question 9:

Annex A, 7.0 “Location of Services” indicates that “Services will be required at all Transport Canada
locations in the NCR.” Will Canada please provide the street address of all locations in the NCR where
desk-side services are to be delivered, and please provide details of the number of workstations, laptops
and printers per location.

Answer 9:

There are several locations in the NCR where desk-side services are to be delivered. The street address
for each location will not be provided. There are a total of approximately 5,000 workstations in NCR
where most are locate at the HQ at 330 Sparks Street.

Question 10:

Annex A, 7.0 “Location of Services” indicates that “Transportation to each site within the NCR is the
Contractor’s responsibility.” Will Canada please identify the street address of all locations in the NCR
where Canada does not expect the Contractor to have full-time presence, yet will need to support as
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needed? If a Contractor’s representative is required to travel between locations, will the Contractor be
reimbursed by Canada for local transportation charges such as mileage, taxi fare, parking and similar
incidental charges?

Answer 10
See Answer 9. The Contractor is responsible for transportation charges between locations.

Question 11:
Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1 indicates that the reference projects “must be for services provided
for a Government organization client.” Given that:

A. The nature of this procurement is limited to the supply of skilled resources working within the
context of a well-established organization; and

B. The Canadian government would be well served by opening up this procurement to obtain
the best competitive solutions from suppliers who have actually innovated and implemented
globally with leading government and private sector organizations, particularly as evidenced
by the nature of the rated requirements RTC1 (“Scope and Complexity”) and RTC2
(“Approach and Methodology” including Resourcing, Transition and Knowledge Transfer);

We are requesting that the evaluation criteria in MTC1 be opened up to state “private and/or public sector
experience in any jurisdiction” so that this procurement achieves the best possible outcomes for
Transport Canada.

Answer 11:
For this requirement the Crown requires experience with a Government organization which includes
Federal, Provincial, Municipal and Crown Corporations.

Question 12:

Given the scope of the requirements, and the thoroughness of the evaluation criteria, we are requesting
that Canada extend the RFP close date to Wednesday, August 29, 2018. Will Canada please confirm
acceptance of this requested change to the RFP close date?

Answer 12:
No extension will be provided at this time.

Question 13:

Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1.1 makes reference to resources meeting “the TBIPS resource
category....” Will Canada please confirm that it will accept resources who satisfy the skills and
experience requirements but who have developed these credentials without having done so via a federal
government TBIPS vehicle?

Answer 13:
See answer 11.
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Question 14:

With respect to MTC 1.1, were it is requested that bidders “...have provided a minimum of two resources
at each level of the B.12 Network Support Specialist of the TBIPS resource category simultaneously”,
would the Crown please confirm that bidder is able to demonstrate this criteria by mapping similar
resource categories with at least 50% of the SOW tasks associated with level of the B.12 — Network
Support Specialists at each level for each of the projects cited.

Answer 14:

MTCL1.1 has been revised from two resources to one resource at each level of the B.13 Network Support
Specialist category. See RFP Revision 1. of Solicitation Amendment No. 001. Similar resource category
names for each level are acceptable as long as for each project submitted in response to MTC1, the
Bidder demonstrates that the proposed resource performed two of the three functions simultaneously (i.e.
during the same dates/duration and on the same project).

Question 15:

With regards to The Bidder Mandatory Technical Criteria MTC1.1, MTC1.3, MTC1.4 and MTCL1.5, :
Network Support Specialists resources are procured by different clients under various TBIPS categories
with typical tasks and responsibilities that are similar or equivalent to the Network Support Specialists as
outlined in the SOW section 4. We note that for the Resource Criterion MTC2 the role can be
demonstrated with “similar categories” which is defined at including 50% of the SOW tasks. We therefore
assume that the same applies for the Corporate Criteria where bidders can use contracts that have a
different TBIPS category name (e.g. Operations Support Specialist, Help Desk Specialist, Network
Analyst, etc.) but have similar role and responsibilities (at least 50% equivalent to SOW Section 4) in
order to demonstrate compliance to the RFP. Can you please confirm?

Answer 15:
See Answer 14.

Question 16:
MTC1.1 states the following: Each of the three projects presented in response to MTC1 must each be:
a. Of a minimum duration of 12 months...
b. Where they have provided a minimum of two resources at each level of the B.12 — Network
Support Specialist of the TBIPS Category (Total 6 resources) simultaneous
c. Have a minimum billing of $1M...

For MTCL1.1, would the Crown accept resources at each level who have 50% of the duties in a similar
TBIPS resource Category, similar to what is required for MTC2?

Answer 16:
See Answer 14.
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Question 17:

MTC1, Would the Crown allow a project (contract) for which the end client was the Federal Government
but the Bidder used a sub-contractor?

Answer 17:

No, a Bidder cannot use its sub-contractor to meet MTC1. In accordance with Standard Instructions —
Goods or Services — Competitive Requirements 2003 (2017-04-27) which forms part of this solicitation,
"Bidder" means the person or entity (or, in the case of a joint venture, the persons or entities) submitting a
bid to perform a contract for goods, services or both. It does not include the parent, subsidiaries or other
affiliates of the Bidder, or its subcontractors.

Question 18:
Seeing as no response has been issued to submitted questions yet, we request 3 weeks extension to the
RFP closing date to give bidders time to prepare their bids once questions have been answered.

Answer 18:
No extension will be granted at this time.

Question 19: With regards to The Resources Rated Criteria RTC4, RTC13 and RTC24: In order to
achieve full points, each of the 6 proposed resources must have multiple years of experience (more than
4 years for the Senior role) using HP Service Manager systems management software. This is limiting
since Government departments use a variety of systems management software, and as a result it
eliminates strong and very qualified support specialists with long term, dedicated experience with select
departments who were not using the HP Service Manager but using similar systems for the same tasks in
the same role.

To provide a fair chance to qualified LAN/Desktop support professionals who provided the same services
using systems other than the HP Service Manager, we ask that the crown please consider changing
RTC4, RTC13 and RTC24 to: “The resource should have demonstrated experience in using HP Service
Manager systems management software (or similar systems, such as Assyst or Remedy) for logging and
updating support calls.”

Answer 19:
Similar systems as proposed are accepted.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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